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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT O'F CENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LANCASTER

~

INDICTMENT/CASEZ:  2012-GS- 29 . 636 .

STATE )
VS. )
Al Martinez Green ) AMNE: - M742582
AKA: ) Daie of Offznse: 1/19/12
Race: B Sex: M : ) S.C. Codz & 16-3-10
DOB: -3 R M ) CDR Cods #: ‘0116
Address: LS T e e )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
)

DL# * SID#
*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [J No [ ] .
In disposition of the said indiciment comes now the Defendant who was  [B"CONVICTEDOFor [J PLEADS

TO: Murder :
In violation of § 16-3-10 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0lls '
[J NON-VIOLENT K] VIOLENT - [J SERIOUS K] MOST SERIOUS J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
_ A (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act) : -
The chargeis:  [X] Asindicted, {J  Lesserincluded Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - (defs initials)
The plea is: 0O without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, -0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST; :
o~ @514 :
wr CBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendani SC Bar# :
HEREF the DefendantYe_copimitted io the State Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center, »\
for a determinate term of[/(jﬁ days/monthsfyears or  [] under the Youthful Ofiender Act not io exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ,___/) ; provided that upon the service of — days/monthslyears and or payment
(o T — » plus costs and assessments as applicabie*; the balance is suspended with probation for  s——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which ars

incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENTor [J' CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: .

{1 The Defendantis to be given credit for time served pursuantto 8.C. Code §24-13-40 io be calculaiad and .applied by the Staie
Department of Corrections. : .

(] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP

Total: $

days/h@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁpgm‘@%qgf ;

Obtain GED 0 Lo

plus 20% fze:’ $

Payment Terms:

(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab

) May serve WIE beg ning <. R~

- Recipient: , ‘ -Substance Atfuse Co,UnselngF E Q\MMON S;’P ;:: :5
“Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol CEERYg OF COMMON PLE%UV;: §
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in cqpaEp GENERALSERSIANS COUL™" .+
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) . ; $100 $ pmis. of $ ] i AN@QSEEE{;COU - S.zc
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(Dul Surcharge) ’ $100 - $ $ - Paid { idfiended BRI
§56-5-2895 (DUI Assessment) © 812 $ ) )
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) ) 325 $ Other: .

- Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ - MAK 3 1 7014
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ :
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 3
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ SGC Court of App%ls
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [J  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 "3 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) ) : ) ) during probation. )
TOTAL ' 3 9
o . $ ;Z Presiding Judge %%/

Clerk of Court/DepU_f?LEIE“c fa /) Y ~ Judge Code: 2 Vi

" Court Reporier; ﬂ’d//y // V//)_,L(« ,Kr),_’/ Sentence Date Jf -'7'7,_/4/,/// //541

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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DOCKET NO.  2012-GS-29- (A
WITNESSES ,

Catalano - LCSO #12-02271

The State of .mo.:: Carolina

County of Lancaster

m«i‘ . \,,D

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE TERM 2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

M742582 (DOA-3-30-12)

THE STATE
VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY .
. Al Martinez Green

i
raxaf )
1

i

\Waywe Bln ke nan, Iy, L

Do Sarmge CAVn Gi
%&? x&fN\acz 72012 T e

Foreperson of Grand Jury O

Date:
\
VERDICT CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY
Indictment for .
Murder ._ I
JEFFHAMMOND'

Foreperson of Petit ,EQ « CLERK OF COMMON PLEAS .
Date: SC Code: §16-3-10 AND GENERAL SESSIONS COURT -

CDR Code: 0116 LANCASTER COUNTY, S.C.

- Class: Felony, EXM ) TN

b




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF LANCASTER . . ),

At a Court of General Sessrons convened on. June 7 2012 the Grand Jurors of

,1 et

Lancaster County present upon therr oath

| MURDER | |
That Al Martinez _Green did at 1963 Roseanna Lane, in Lancaster County on or

about January 19, 2012, feloniously, willfully, and of his‘.malice aforethought kill and

murder m by shooting the victim in the head with a firearm and the

victim did die as the proximate cause thereof ‘then and there, in violation of Section 16-
3-10 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina.

-t

" Against the peace and drgnrty of the State and contrary to the statute in such case -

made and provrded




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY CF LANCASTER )
STATE )

VS. )
Al Martinez Green )
AKA: )
Race: B 2l
DOB:

City, Siate,
DL#
*CDL Yes [[]No [JCMV Yes [] No [ Hazmat Yes [] No O

In disposition of the said indicimant comes now the Dsfendant who was
TO: Murder

)
)
)
)

N THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE%  2012-GS-29 . 636 .

AME: M742582
Date of Offense: - 1/19/12- -
S.C. Code & 16-3-10

CDRACodeéz .__'0116' L

t

SENTENCE SHEET

* [B-CONVICTED OF of [ PLEADS

In violation of § 16-3-10

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

[J NON-VIOLENT K] VIOLENT £] SERIOUS K] MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [} §17-25-45

) , (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Aci) :
Thechargeis: [X] Asindicted, - [0 Lesserincluded Offenss, [J  Defendant Waives Prasentment to Grand Jury. . . (def’s ipitials)
The plea is: 1 Without Negotiations or Recommendaﬁ_on. [J - Negotiaied Senience, ‘00 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

- @_14

Solichgr C Bar#
EREF 7the DefendantYe_copimitted to the

for a determinate term of[[{jﬂ/) days/months/years or
and/or o pay a fine of § % | provided that upon the service of
of § -

incorporated by reference.

[J CONCURRENTor [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

- Defendant Attorney for Defendani SC Bar#
El(state Department of Corrections 0 County Detention Center,
(0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
—_— days/monthslysars and or payment

 Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probaiion, which ars

{1 The Defendantis to be given credit for time served pursuantto S.C. Code §24-13-40 to b calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Ceniral Registry of Child Abuse and Néglect pursuantto S.C. Code §17-25-135. -
Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 822, it is unfawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-85 (Criminal \

Domestic Violerice) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm

Total: &

or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [0 Def. waives Hearing [ Ordered

plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms;

[] Setby SCDPPPS

CERTIFIED TO BE A TRUE COPY [
FTUP )
days/h ubi #cg Emploxmeg}z
Obtain GED o A

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job CoorF HAMMOND -

PLEAS .
. May serve W/E beginmﬁ E{_BK C;F Cgéﬂsl\ns%\lMS_C_QuBT .

- Recipient: -Substance At.)use C&NQV ﬁngS COUNTY.‘S-Q-' -
“Fine: ‘ $ : Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O Lo Tz
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) % Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly ; R
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmis. of $ Beginning " 7 e
§14-1-211 (A)(2)}(DUI Surcharge) $100 % $ . Paid to ‘. B ” )
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) © 812 ¥ : ‘ o N
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 - Other, L

- Proviso 47.9 (Public DeflProb) $500 $ - MAR 3 177014

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) X $150 $

250-21-1 14 (BUI Breath Test Fae) $50 5 SC Court of Appeals

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/2a $ 0 Appainted PD or appoinied other counsel,
Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) /| - - $ ) during probation.

TOTAL e f "8

Presiding Judge %)/%

Judge Code:; RSl

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

. $
Clerk of Court/Deputy C ¢ A" CNCE 214 %{f/)/%
* Court Reporter: A/L%d(/‘f/% [ 2 bl W zr

Sentence Date 29 52 K 7 E
e o [ Al /
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WITNESSES -
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\ The State of South Carolina
o ﬂL.. Sy LA wu .

County of Lancaster

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS_

JUNE TERM 2012

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA
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THE STATE
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Foreflerson of Grand Jury <O . BE A TRUE CoPy
Date: |
VERDICT E
. JEFF S
Indictment for o CLERK OF ooQggmb*wE»m |
. AND GENERAL SESs/oNe
, 10
Murder . LANCASTER oocz&w% ms":.
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

SC Code: §16-3-10
. CDR Code: 0116
Class: Felony, EXM




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 9 . . . . .. INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF LANCASTER )

At a Court of General.Sessions, convened on June 7, 2012, the Grand Jurors of

Lancaster County present upon their oath:

MURDER ,
That Al Martinez Green did at 1963 Roseanna Lane in Lancaster County on or
about January 19, 2012, feloniously, willfully, and of his malice aforethought kill -and

sy shooting the victim in the head with a firearm and the

victim did die as the proximate cause thereof then and there, in violatioh of Section 16-
3-10 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the “statute in such case

made and provided. 6‘: ga\
. SR - .

Douglas A. Barfield, Jr., SOLICITOR |
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SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE

" 104 N. Main Street * Post Office Box 1809
cse+. oo o Lancaster, South Carolina 29721 7.
Telephone No.: (803) 285-5585
Fax No.: (803) 285-6085

March 27, 2014

South Carolina Court of Appeals
Attn: Ms. Jenny Abbott Kltchlngs
P.O. Box 11629

Columbia, SC 29211

Re: State v. Al Martinez Green, App Case No. 2014-000603

Dear Mr. Kitchings:.

Enclosed please a certified (redacted) copy of the sentencing sheet
challenged on appeal. Thank you.

Sincerely,

SS

lstant Public Defender

cc: Douglas Barfield, Esq.
Robert Dudek, Esq.

| RECEIVE]D)

MAR 3 L 2014




“Public Defender's Office
Sixth Judicial Circuit

Post Office Box 1809
Lancaster, SC 29721
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